Travel Expense Chart

Employee Name
Employee Title
Date of Travel
Destination (s)
Purpose
Related Costs:
Airfare
Accommodation
Meals
Other transportation (taxis)
Hospitality

Conference Registration

Debra Grant

Director of Health Policy
April4-6

Washington, D.C.

IAPP Global Privacy Summit

530.58
1,020.67
72.36
12431
1,485.86
3,233.78




Debra Grant

From: noreplyi@salesforce.com on behalf of Shanteile Berry <sberry@iapp.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 1234 PM

To: Debra Grant; Debra Grant

Subject: Order Confirmation

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: . Fiagged

Hello Debra Grant,
Thank you for your order. Below you will find a summary of the order information.
Order Information

Order #: Order 0024069
Date. 2/8/20186

Total: $1,045.00
Balance: $0.00

Billing Contact
Debra Grant

Order Summary

Unit Price  Quantity Total Price
Attendee Registration for Debra Grant
Event: Global Privacy Summit 2016
Date: 4/3/2016 6:00 AM - 4/6/2016 11:59 PM
Registration #: 009380]
Badges
Registrant badge for Debra Grant n/a
Sessions
Global Privacy Summit 2016 - Government Rate $1,045.00 ] $1.045.00 -
$1,045.00 LN

Subtotal: $1,045.00
Tax: $0.00

Total:$1,045.00
Payment:$1,045.00
Balance: $0.00




Global Privacy Summit 2016 Information

Thank you for registering for the IAPP Giobal Privacy Summit 2016! We are excited you will be joining
us in DC in April for the world’s most anticipated privacy event.

Conference Venue

Washington Marrioit Marquis Hotel
901 Massachusetts Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20001
+1202.824,9200

Walter E. Washington Convention Center
801 Mt. Vernon Place NW

Washingtor, DC 20001

+1 202.249.3000

Kind Regards,
Tara Young
Events Coordinator

IAPP

Membership Services

75 Rochester Ave, Suite 4
Portsmouth, NH 03801 USA

Contact Us
informaltionfidiapp.org
+1 603.427.9200
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Canada Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/MST #10009-2287 RT0001) 3.25

U.S.A Immugration User Fee 8.61
Air Travellers Security Charge (ATSC) 12.10
September 11 Secwity Fee 7.69
1.8, Federal Customs Fee . -7.55
Total before options {per passenger) 630.58
Number of passengers X1
Total with options _ §30.58
Travef insurance (declined) 0.00
Grand Total - Canadian dollars $530.58

Payment information

Credit/Debit Card xxxx-xxkxa(xxx-m 62 - Amount paid: $530.58
The following amount (tax inclusive) will appear on your credit card or debit card statement:

Air Canada: $530.58 (Air Transp. Charges - per ticket)

Ticket number(s): 0142158551715
enRoute City Guide
Washington

It's one of the most historic and interesting places to visit in the USA and D.C. is tately
experiencing a cultural ravival...

K¥ Read the complete guide

Fare Rules

+ Changes: :

o Prior to day of departure - Change fee per transaclion, per passenger. is $200 CAD
plus applicable taxes and any additional fare difference. Changes can be made up to
2 hours prior 1o departure. .

» Same-day confirmed changes at check-in or at the airport are subject to
availability and are permitted only for same-day flights at a fee of $150 CAD/USD per
direction, per passenger. Exception: fee is $100 CAD/USD for flights between Toronto
Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy (JFK) or Newark (EWR)
airports {connecting flights excluded)

o Same-day standby at the airport is available: on flights between Toronto and
Montreal or Ottawa, on flights between Caigary, Edmonton and Vancouver, as well as
on flights between Toronto Pearson (YYZ) and LaGuardia (LGA), John F. Kennedy
{(JFK) or Newark (EWR) airports (connecting flights excluded).

o Flights can only be used in sequence from the place of departure spacified on the
linerary.



Toronto,

Washington,

Pearson int'l Safi?ngaa;n
. rvg) (DCA}
ACT616 Mon 04-Apr 0 Thr26 E7S
Maon 04-Apr
2016 2016
10.45 - 12°11 -
Terminal 1 Te'rminal A
Washingten '
' Toronto,
g Reagan Pearson int'
ational
acre1yt  (PCA) Sv(;{fge Apr 0 1hr26 E7S
Wed 06-Apr 2016 AP -
2018 )
18:40 - 20:06 -
Terminal A Terminal 1

Operated by. o
" Air Candida Express #§ky Regional

Passenger information

Tango,

Air Canada - 641325320

Aeroplan ;

Payment Card: AXXKXXAAKXRXX-D1562
Seat Selection: ACTE17 20F

Purchase Summary

Fare Summary
Passenger Type

Air Transportation Charges
Departing Flight - Tango

Return Flight - Flex

Surcharges

Taxes, Fees and Charges
Cangda Airport Improvemant Fee
.S A Transporiation Tax

U.S Agriculiure Fee

Canada Goods and Services Tax (GST/HST #10009-2287 RT0001)

.5 Passenger Facitity Charge

Meal None
Preference .

Special Needs: None

Adult

117.00
253.060
15.00

2500
48.90
5.44
19.86
6.18



@ AcCcess your

éy, personalized
 Opens in Air Canada travel
New Window information

Booking Information

Cusiomer Care
L8SZWM Air Canada

T : 1-888-247-2262
Flight Arrivais and
Departures

Electronic Ticketing confirmed, This is your official
itinerarylreceipt. 1-888-422.7533

Main Contact:

Ms Debra Grant
amy.megyor@ioc.on.ca
Mobile:y

Work: 1-Z76-3263333

Manage my booking online (view/change my booking; select
seats™),

Select Seats

Maple Leaf Lounge | Meal Vouchers | On My Way

Alert me of flight status changes directly to my mobile phone or
ematl,

Flight Arrivals & Departures - check online if my flight is on time.
Check-in online and print my boarding pass.

* Can my booking be changed online?

Additional passenger information is required

Your cutrent flight tinerary inciudes Iravel to a
couniry that requires additional passenger
information,

We strongly encourage you to provide this
information ahead of time from the comfort of your
home or office with our secure online form.

Flight ltinerary
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Cibo Exrress walkthrouph Market
Washing 'on Reagan Airport Term A
T8 Hanagement

211 Abeech

......................

Market hieea.1 s
Bar:ode# 450

1 OR lesguite BRQ 2.49
Bar:ode¥ 3319

1 NES 24 2.8%9
Bar :ode# 1859

P CEB AN Amer 9,49
Foo i 11.98
Bevirage 2.89
TAX 1.49
AMD INT PAID 16.35
Cas 20.08
CHA IGE DUE 3.64

Thank you.....,.

We want your feedback!
Plea ;e Call (B66) 508-3558
ar vist wuww,.anDIGex {

(:j) L&KL A3443

Marriott Maroguis Washington DC
axkx [(BBY LOUNGE s+43

45477 SEYOUM
CHK 4899 TBL 53/2
asT 1
4 APR'16 7:45 PH
-------------------------------------- Tk
1 90z G PG MERIDAN T
1 ARRIOTT BURGER 16.00
MEDIUM
FRIES
Subtatal: §27.00
Tax: $2.70
7:45 PM

TOTAL DUE: $29.70

PLEASE COMPLETE FOR ROOM CHARGES
sarurTy_ ¢ 00

o33 70

RODM NUMBER

PRINT LAST NAME
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BEEATE&E
JW MARRIOTT WASHINGTON [C
rk¥ STARBUCKS x¥xx

43552 MENBER

tHK 6481 GST O
04 APR'16 3;35 PM
1 CAPPUCCIND 4.3
SUBTOTAL $4.39
STARBUCKS/ILLY $4.35
TAX ‘ $0.44
Total $4.79
STARBUCKS REDEEM $4.06
CASH $1.00
THANGE DUE $0.27

—eenmenae Chock Closed —=-=ve=ses-
4 APR'16 3:36 PH

PLEASE COMPLETE FOR ROOM CHARGES
GRATUTTY

TOTAL

ROOM NUMBER

FRINT [AST NAME

0
SSP America
Tim Hortons T8
Lester B, Pedrson Inti Airport
GST # B25875560RT001
416-776-2471

486 BOSE A

Chk 19 Apr04'16 10:16A

1 Pulled Pork white roll 5.49
1 Donut naple dip 0.99
1 TIM Water 1.62
Sand Cmho 0.67-
Gift Cards 8.40
Food 5.48
NA Bev 1.62
Discounts 0.67-
HST Tax 0.97
Payment 8.40

Win a $500 Amazon §ift Card
fio to the website to tell us
about your visit and enter

our prize draw
Sez website for T&
waw .estonthemove . cos/CA

.................................

Immediats Meeds 1-877-325-8777



OPERATED BY

STARBUCKS COFFEE F60
TORDKTO PEARSCN INT'L AIRPORT

309277 Neoriaha

----------------------------

CHK 6485
APRO4'16 10:10AM

1 CAPPUCCIND &

SUBTOTAL
4.19 HST 5% 217101
4.19 HST 8% 217101
AMOUNY PalD
KXXXXXXXXXXXA066
928786
Bal: 5.26
STBH CARD

4 .

4.19

4.19
0.21
0.34
74

4,74

--309277 Closed APRO4 10:70AM---

WE WANT TO HEAR YOUR FEEDBACK!
NOUS VOULONS CONKAITRE

YOTRE OPINIOQN!

TEL $-B77-672~-74517
CUSTOMERSERVICEBHMSHOST . COM
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STAR (4B
WASHINGTOW, DC
(202} 269-1100
PLATEH H90496

PVIN £35]

TRX: 2899516
VISA

APRY. «isnae
START TIME
04/08/16 15:30
END TIME
4/6716 15;53
DIST: 5.4 M{
FARE: $18.9)
EXTRAS: $1.25
TIP: $4.05
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XE Travel Expense Celculator

Xe

XE Travel Expense Calculator -

Your Name:
Debra Gran
Your Home City:

Toronto

foreign exchange fees

Credit Carg: Debit Card:
2% 5%
receipt details
1. 2016.04-08 Dinner
16.36 USD - US Doltar

Subiotal formuss vcludes foreign exchange fees

2. 2016-04-04 Dinner
22.70 USD - US Dollar

Subrotal formuta indiudes foreign exchange fees

3 2016-04-04 Cofiee
4.79 USD - US Dolisr

Subtetad formuta nclides foreign exchange fees

4, 2016-04-06 Hotel
764.86 UsD - US Doilar

Sublotat formuta includes foreign exchange fees

5 2016-04-06 Taxi
. 2421 USD - U5 Dollar

Suptolai formule includes foreign exchange fees

http:/fwww.xe.com/travel-expenses-caleulator/

Foreign Cash:

Page 1 of 2

Far more information, visil www xe.com

Your Company Name:
(PC

Your Home Currency:
CAD - Canadian Dollar

Traveller's Checks:
2%

Cash Mo@s% Sublotal: $ 22.47 CAD

{t USD = 1.3082815548204 CAD) + 5% = 1.37370 CAD

Credit Card v | @ 2% Sublotal: $ 30.19 CAD

{t UBD = 1.30375305008232 CAD) + 2% = 1.32083 CAD

Cash Mo@sw Subtolal: $ 6.56 CAD

{1 USD = 1.3037530506232 CAD) + 5% = 1.36884 CAD

Credit Card v ] @ 2% Sublotal: $ 1020.67 CAD

(1USD = 1.3082815548204 CAD) + 2% = 1 33445 CAD

Credit Card V| @ 2% Subtotal: $ 32.31 CAD

{1 USD = 1.3082B15548204 CAD) + 2% = 1.33445 CAD

4/11/2016



